

二五五	二五五	二五四	二五三	二五二	二三三	二三二	二三一	二三〇	二二九	二二八	二二七	二二六	二二五
一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一	一
送東州臨時租稅措置令中ヲ改正ス	送東州支那事変特別稅令中ヲ改正ス	送東州特別法人稅令中ヲ改正ス	送東州臨時利得稅令中ヲ改正ス	送東州所得稅令中ヲ改正ス	一揮太ニ於ケル所得稅等ノ日滿ニ重課稅防止ニ關スル事	一揮太馬券稅令ヲ定ム	一揮太廣告稅令ヲ定ム	一揮太臨時租稅措置令中ヲ改正ス	一揮太支那事変特別稅令上	一揮太特別法人稅令上	一揮太資本利子稅令上	一揮太臨時利得稅令上	一揮太所得稅中ヲ改正ス
"	"	"	三	三	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	三
"	"	"	二八	二八	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	五
"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	公
"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	"	布

日本標準規格B4(十四行罫)

二五七	一 關東州清涼飲料稅令ヲ定ム	三	天	公	布
二五八	一 關東州骨牌稅令ヲ定ム	〃	〃	〃	〃
二五九	一 關東州廣告稅令ヲ定ム	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六〇	一 關東州馬券稅令ヲ定ム	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六一	一 關東州戰時災害國稅減免令ヲ定ム	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六二	一 昭和十二年勅令才五百七十二号支那事表 ノ爲陸軍ニシテ軍人及軍屬ニ對スル關東 州ニ於テ租稅ノ減免徵收猶豫等ニ關スル 件中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六三	一 南洋群島所得稅令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六四	一 南洋郡邑特別法人稅令上	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六五	一 南洋群島配當稅令上	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六六	一 南洋群島法人營業收益稅令上	〃	〃	〃	〃
二六七	一 南洋群島酒稅令上	〃	〃	〃	〃

第六八	南洋群島砂糖消費稅令上	三	八	公	佈
二六九	南洋群島煙草稅令上	"	"	"	"
二七〇	南洋群島二稅令上日滿二重課稅防止二箇之件 ヲ定ム	"	"	"	"
二七一	南洋群島戰災災害國稅減免令ヲ定ム	"	"	"	"
律令	台灣臨海租稅措置令中ヲ改正ス	五	九	指	令
勅令	一 昭和十七年法律第七十四号所得稅等ノ日滿 二 重課稅防止ニ関スル法律施行ニ関スル 件ヲ定ム	四	三	公	佈
五〇五	一 戰時災害國稅減免法施行規則ヲ定ム 二 北海道農事試驗場分折手数料規則ヲ 廢止ス	五	二	〇	〇
五〇六	一 昭和十七年ノ災害被害者ニ對スル租稅ノ減免 及徵收猶豫ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	五	七	"	"

内 閣

<p>酒稅法施行規則中ヲ改正ス</p>	<p>關東州ニ於ケル所得稅ノ加重ニ重課稅所 止ニ關スル件ヲ定ム</p>	<p>稅務代理士法ヲ定ム</p>	<p>明治四十年勅令第百十一号煙草專賣法 鹽專賣法、アルニール專賣法、粗製樟腦 樟腦油專賣法違反事件ニ關スル件。昭和 十二年勅令第百八十五号稅務署ヲシテアル 專賣法ニ依ル事務ノ一部ヲ掌ラシムル件 中ヲ改正ス</p>	<p>朝鮮鹽專賣令ヲ定ム</p>	<p>石油專賣實施要綱ニ關スル件ヲ定ム</p>	<p>台灣食鹽專賣規則中ヲ改正ス</p>	<p>台灣糖專賣令ヲ定ム</p>
<p>五七</p>	<p>三二九</p>	<p>二二三</p>	<p>四一</p>	<p>五六</p>	<p>三二四</p>	<p>六一七</p>	
<p>公布</p>	<p>〃</p>	<p>〃</p>	<p>〃</p>	<p>指令</p>	<p>決定</p>	<p>指令</p>	

公債

貨幣

國有財産

資金調
整

法律	昭和十七年為一般會計歲出ノ財産ニ充ツル為公債発行ニ関スル法律ヲ定ム	三一〇 公布
三	昭和十二年法律才八十四号中ヲ改正又	〃
四	昭和十五年法律才六十九号会上	〃
三〇	朝鮮事業公債法中ヲ改正又	二 〇
三一	台湾令上	〃
大東 八八	昭和十三年勅令才三〇八号ニ定ムルモノノ外小額紙幣ノ形式ヲ定ム	一〇 二三 〃
九〇	國有財産法施行令中ヲ改正又	二 二八 〃
	明治三十二年十月達官倉儲法内規則表中ヲ改正又	一五 二八 通牒
八九	昭和十一年勅令才二〇六号(國有財産法ヲ)朝鮮ニ施行スルノ件中ヲ改正又	二二 一〇 公布
法律 四	臨時資金調整法中ヲ改正又	四 一 〃

日本標準規格B4(十四行罫)

三六三	昭和三十二年勅令第五百九十四号昭外資金 調整法ヲ朝鮮ニ施行スルノ件申テ改正ス	四	一	公布
三六四	昭和三十二年勅令第五百九十五号昭外資金 調整法ヲ台湾ニ施行スルノ件申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三六五	昭和三十二年勅令第五百九十六号昭外資金調整 法ヲ樺太ニ施行スルノ件申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三六六	南洋群島昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三六七	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
五六九	关東州昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス 官廳ニ於テ職域野高ノ實踐ニ関スル 件ヲ定ム	六	一〇	公布 指令
三六八	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三六九	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七〇	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七一	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七二	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七三	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七四	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七五	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七六	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七七	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七八	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三七九	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八〇	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八一	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八二	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八三	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八四	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八五	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八六	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八七	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八八	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三八九	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九〇	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九一	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九二	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九三	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九四	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九五	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九六	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九七	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九八	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
三九九	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃
四〇〇	昭外資金調整令申テ改正ス	〃	〃	〃

内閣

軍事

八〇三	八〇二	七九六	六三一	五七四	四八三	四二四	一一一	一〇七	九二	七	六
陸軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス	陸軍志願兵令中ヲ改正ス	兵役法施行令中ヲ改正ス	兵役法施行令中ヲ改正ス	關東州防禦營造物地帯令中ヲ改正ス	朝鮮ニ徵兵制施行準備ノ件	昭和十二年勅令第四百一十号中ヲ改正ス	陸軍諸學校生徒徒教育令	陸軍特別志願兵令中ヲ改正ス	退役ノ將校ニテ予備役ニ復シタルモノノ服役ニ関スル件	退役將校ノ予備役復歸ニ関スル法律	兵役法及共通法中ヲ改正ス
ク	三、一八	二、二	八、一九	六、一三	五、九	四、一五	三、四	二、二八	ク	ク	二、一八
			ク	公布	指令	ク	ク	ク			公布

五五六	五四七	四三八	八一七		八八一	八八一	六三三	六三三		三三三	三三三	三三三	三三三	勅令	
一防空法樺太施行令中ヲ改正ス	一関東防空令中ヲ改正ス	一船舶防空監視令	一海軍特修兵令中ヲ改正ス		正十四年勅令第二百五十六号海軍兵轉科ニ関スル件ヲ改正ス	一海軍武官服役令中。海軍武官進級令中。大正十四年勅令第二百五十六号海軍兵轉科ニ関スル件ヲ改正ス	一海軍志願兵令中。海軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス	一海軍志願兵令中。海軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス		一海軍志願兵令中。海軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス	一海軍志願兵令中。海軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス	一海軍志願兵令中。海軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス	一海軍志願兵令中。海軍武官服役令中ヲ改正ス	一海軍武官服役令中。海軍武官任用令中。海軍軍医科、薬剤科、主計科、造船科、造機科及造兵科士官現役期間特例中ヲ改正ス。海軍法務官又ハ海軍法務官試補タル者ヨリ海軍法務科士官ニ任用等ニ関スル件	一海軍武官服役令中。海軍武官任用令中。海軍軍医科、薬剤科、主計科、造船科、造機科及造兵科士官現役期間特例中ヲ改正ス。海軍法務官又ハ海軍法務官試補タル者ヨリ海軍法務科士官ニ任用等ニ関スル件
五三〇	五二七	四一七	三二二			三二八	八一九	八一九						三三三公布	

日本標準規格B4(十四行罫)

國家總動員

勅令	九八	一	地代家賃統制令中ヲ改正ス		三	二	
勅令	九九	一	港灣運送業等統制令中ヲ改正ス				
法律	一五	一	國家總動員法第十八條ノ規定ニ依ル法人等ヲシテ行政官廳ノ職權ヲ行ハシムルコトニ關スル法律		三	一	八
法律	五五	一	關東中會社經理統制令中ヲ改正ス		〃	〃	
勅令	五四	一	總動員業務指定令ヲ改正ス		一	三	一
勅令	三九	一	獸医師等徵用令		〃	〃	
勅令	三八	一	獸醫師職業能力申告令中ヲ改正ス		一	三	八
勅令	一〇	一	昭和十七年法律第廿九號大東亞戰爭ノ呼稱ヲ定メタルニ伴フ各法律中改正法律施行ニ關スル件				
法律	九	一	大東亞戰爭ノ呼稱ヲ定メタルニ伴フ各法律中改正法律				
							二
							一
							八
							公
							布

六〇八	五六一	五六〇	五二〇	五一一	五〇四	五〇三	四八二	四四〇	四二三	三九七	二三五	三〇四	一〇六
一、台灣水產統制令	一、閩東州銀行等資金運用令	一、價格等統制令中ヲ改正ス	一、水產統制令	一、金融事業整備令	一、海運統制令ヲ改正ス	一、企業整備令	一、閩東州戰時海運管理令	一、金融統制團體令	一、重要産業團體令中ヲ改正ス	一、閩東州船員徵用令ヲ改正ス	一、戰時海運管理令ヲ定ム	一、船員徵用令中ヲ改正ス	一、重要事業場勞務管理令ヲ定ム
七五〇	〃	六六〇	五二〇	五一六	五一五	五一三	五〇五	四一八	四一五	四〇八	〃	三二五	二二五
〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	公布

日本標準規格B4(十四行書)

IMT 670

105

		学部ニ於テ講座ノ種類及其ノ数ニ関スル件 中ヲ改正ス	
勅令 四七	一高等學校ノ生徒定數ノ臨時特例ニ関スル件 二中等學校、高等學校、高等科、及大學予科ノ修業年限短縮ニ関スル件 三師範學校制度改善要綱 四師範教育制度ノ刷新ニ関スル件 五樺太青年學校令	七 六 八 四 四	公布 指令 公布 公布 公布
三三 三三	一海軍軍醫學生、藥劑學生、主計學生、造船學生、造船學生、造船學生令中ヲ改正ス 二造船學生、造船學生令中ヲ改正ス	三 三	公布 公布
四七 四九	一海軍諸學校卒業修業學生入學資格臨時特例	五 五	公布 公布
五七 七〇	一陸軍諸學校幹部候補生教育令中。陸軍兵六〇〇〇 二器廠令中ヲ改正ス	六 一〇	公布 公布

日本標準規格B4(十四行張)

IMT 570

107

產業
農事

勅令 四六	一海軍依託學生生徒令ヲ定メ、海軍軍醫學生、九、九公布 一葯劑學生、主計學生、造船學生、造機學生、 造兵學生、法務學生令及海軍造船生徒、造機 生徒、造兵生徒及齒科、醫生生徒令ヲ廢止ス	五、三 九、二 指令
勅令 七八	一南方諸地域日本語教育迄普及ニ関スル件 一朝鮮人、勤勞訓練ニ関スル件	九、二六 九、二七 公布
勅令 七九	一朝鮮青年特別鍊成令 一軍馬資源保護法施行令中ヲ改正ス 一木材統制法施行令中ヲ改正ス	三、七 三、一〇 公布
制令 四律	一朝鮮馬事會令 一食糧管理法ヲ定メ、農產物検査法、米穀統 制法、米穀自治管理法、米穀配給統制法、粉 共同貯藏助成法、政府所有米穀特別處理 法。昭和九年法律第五十三号。昭和十二年法	二、二 二、三 公布 公布

制令	一、朝鮮木材統制令	六、一三	指令
五五九	一、昭和十五年勅令第百七号日本輸出生産物 株式會社法、施行ニ関スル件申テ改正ス	六、三〇	
二九五	一、軍馬資源保護法施行令申テ改正ス	三、三〇	
二四六	一、農地開墾法施行令申テ改正ス	三、二七	
二〇〇	一、木材統制法施行令申テ改正ス	三、二三	公布
制令	一、朝鮮蚕糸業統制令	三、二六	
	一、米穀ノ應急の特配ニ関スル件	三、三三	
制令	一、朝鮮馬籍令	〃	指令
勅令	一、大正三年勅令第百五号「輸出入植物取締法」 ニ依リ検査ヲ行フ海港指定ノ件申テ改正ス	三、二八	公布
	中央金庫法申テ改正ス		
	律第九十号ヲ廢止シ。登録税法申テ印紙税法申テ産業組合中央金庫法申テ商工組合申テ中央金庫法申テ改正ス		

日本標準規格B4(十四行書)

JMT 670

五九二	一、食糧管理法施行令ヲ定メ、米穀統制法施行令。米穀自治管理法施行令。粉共同貯藏助成法施行令。政府所有米穀特別處理法施行令。昭和八年勅令第三百三十三号。昭和十三年勅令第七百八十一号。昭和十六年勅令第八百六十三号ヲ廢止ス	六、二四	公布
五九三	一、食糧管理法樺太適用特例	六、二四	〃
五九八	一、食糧管理法朝鮮施行令	六、二七	〃
五九九	一、食糧管理法台湾施行令	〃	〃
六五〇	一、食糧管理法一部施行期日	九、二	〃
六五一	一、昭和十四年勅令第五百五十一号米穀配給統制法一部施行ニ関スル件及昭和十四年勅令第六百七十八号米穀配給統制法一部施行ニ関ス	〃	〃

内

開

商事

勅令 八五	ル件ヲ廃止ス		
勅令 八五	一 食糧管理法施行令中ヲ改正ス	百九	公布
	一 統制會社ニテ行ハシムベキ行政官廳ノ職權ニ關スル件	二七	決定
	一 玄米ノ普及ニ關スル件	二二	西
制令 二六	一 朝鮮農地開發營團令	三七	指令
勅令 四六	一 食糧管理法ノ一部施行期日ノ件	三三	公布
勅令 四七	一 米麥検査令	〃	〃
〃	一 國民更生金庫法施行令中ヲ改正ス	三三	〃
法律 二六	一 社債等登録法ヲ定ム。有價証券移轉	二八	〃
〃	一 税法中ヲ改正ス		
〃	一 日本勸業銀行法中。不動産融資損失補償		
〃	一 償法中。農村負債整理資金特別融通及損失補償法中。臨時農村負債處理法中ヲ改		

日本標準規格B4(十四行罫)

IMT 670

111

法		正ス
一三	農工銀行法中ヲ改正ス	三、一八公布
一四	北海道拓殖銀行法中ヲ改正ス	〃
三二	戦時金融金庫法ヲ定メ。登録税法中。即	二、二〇〇
〃	紙税法中。有價証券業取締法中ヲ改正ス	〃
三三	南方開発金庫法ヲ定メ。登録税法中。即	〃
〃	紙税法中ヲ改正ス	〃
六七	日本銀行法ヲ定メ。登録税法中。印紙税法中。朝鮮銀行法中。台湾銀行法中。昭和十六年法律第十五号中ヲ改正シ。日本銀行條例。兌換銀行券條例。日本銀行納付金法。昭和十六年法律第十四号。金準備評價法ヲ廃止ス	二、二四〇
〃	國民更生金庫法中ヲ改正ス	〃
六九	重要物資管理営團法ヲ定メ。登録税法中	二、二四〇

内
閣

〇印紙税法中改正											
勅令	一六六	一戰時金融金庫法、施行期日		二八	公布						
法律	一一七	二戰時金融金庫法、施行令									
法律	一一八	一南方開港金庫法、施行期日									
法律	一一二	一重要物資管理官團法、施行期日									
法律	七六	一北支那開發株式會社法中、中支那振興株式會社法中改正		三七							
勅令	四八	一南方開港金庫法、施行令									
法律	一七四	一日本銀行法一部、施行期日		三四							
法律	一七五	一日本銀行法施行令									
法律	八	一國民貯蓄組合法中改正		三一							
勅令	七九	一昭和十七年法律第六十八号國民更生金庫法中改正法律、施行期日		三一							
法律	二九四	一昭和十七年法律第八十二号國民貯蓄組合法中改正		三一							

五〇八一	五〇六五	五〇六二	五〇八六	五〇八五	五〇三九	五〇〇九	五〇〇八	五〇〇四	五〇〇三
國民貯蓄組合法	台灣拓殖株式會社法	關東州金融組合令	船舶建造融資補給及損失補償法	產業設備管團法	重要物資管理管團法	社債等登錄法	社債等登錄法	特許局、内閣移管ニ伴フ特許法	改正法律、施行期日
六、七	六、九	六、六	六、三	六、三	五、八	四、一七	四、二	四、一	四、一
〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃
〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃	〃

勅令 六〇五	所得稅令ヲ改正ス 昭和十七年法律第八十五号 産業設備營團 法中改正法律ノ施行期日	七 一 公布
勅令 六〇六	産業設備營團法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃 〃
制令	朝鮮國民貯蓄組合令中ヲ改正ス	七 二 指令
勅令 六一三	敵性特許權處理要綱 明治三十九年勅令第四百四十二号中ヲ改正ス	七 四 決定
勅令 六一四	昭和十七年法律第八十六号船舶建造融資補給及損失補償法中改正法律ノ施行期日	七 五 公布
勅令 六一五	船舶建造融資補給及損失補償法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃 〃
制令	朝鮮不動産融資及損失補償令中ヲ改正ス	九 六 指令
勅令 七一〇	朝鮮殖産銀行令中ヲ改正ス 東洋拓殖株式會社ノ業務ノ監督ニ関スル件	〃 〃 三 一 公布

日本標準規格B4(十四行裝)

IMT 370

保險

三六	一、職員健康保險法施行令中ヲ改正ス		
三五	一、健康保險法施行令中ヲ改正ス。昭和十六年勅令第六百十四号ヲ廢止ス	一	西
六〇四	一、船員保險法施行令中ヲ改正ス	七	一
三六八	一、漁船保險法施行令中ヲ改正ス	四	一
一三〇	一、農業保險法施行令中ヲ改正ス	三	五
	一、監督ニ關スル件ヲ廢止ス		
七八〇	一、昭和十三年勅令第二十九号生命保險會社	二	一
五二一	一、關東州戰爭保險臨時措置令	五	〇
二〇七	一、南洋群島戰爭保險臨時措置令		
二〇六	一、戰爭保險臨時措置法ヲ朝鮮、台灣及樺太ニ施行ス	三	三
二四	一、戰爭保險臨時措置法施行期日	一	二
八三	一、關東州貯蓄組合令	一	七
			公布

法律	一簡易生命保険法中ヲ改正ス	ニ七	公布
〃 三八	一健康保険法中ヲ改正シテ職員健康保険法ヲ	ニ二	〃
	廢止シテ労働者年金保険法中ヲ改正ス		
勅令 三九	一國民健康保険法中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
勅令 六一	一昭和十七年法律才一號簡易生命保険法中	三	四
	改正法律ノ施行期日		
〃 六一	一簡易生命保険令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
〃 七六	一職員健康保険法施行令中ヲ改正ス	三	一八
勅令 九〇	一朝鮮簡易生命保険令中ヲ改正ス	三	四
	一昭和十七年法律才三十八號健康保険法中改	三	三
	正法律ノ一部施行期日		公布
〃 九一	一健康保険法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
〃 九二	一昭和十六年勅令第百三十一號關東州及南洋群	〃	〃
	島ニ於ケル簡易生命保険及郵便年内ニ關スル		

件申、昭七

法律 三七	一 工業所有權取時法施行令中ヲ改正ス	二 一三	〃
法律 三八	一 兵器等製造事業特別助成法	二 一四	〃
〃	規定ニ依ル費用ノ請求額ニ関スル件		
八二八	一 國民健康保險法第十九條、三ノ規定ニ依ル保險医 又ハ保險藥劑師ノ指定及同法第十九條ノ五ノ	〃	〃
八二七	法律ノ一部施行期日ノ件		
八二六	一 國民健康保險法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
八二五	一 昭和十七年法律第三十九号國民健康保險法中改正 法律ノ一部施行期日ノ件	〃	〃
五四六	一 勞働者年金保險法ノ一部施行期日	三、五	〃
四〇五	一 昭和十七年法律第三十九号國民健康保險法中改正法律ノ一部施行期日	五、七	〃
〃	件中ヲ改正ス		
四〇六	一 昭和十七年法律第三十九号國民健康保險法中改正法律ノ一部施行期日	四、六	公布

MUN
MA

鉛業

勅令 五三〇	兵器等製造事業特別助成法、施行期日	五三〇	公布
兵器等製造事業特別助成法ヲ朝鮮、台湾及樺太ニ施行ス			
五三一	兵器等製造事業特別助成法施行令	五三一	公布
五三二	関東卅兵器等製造事業特別助成令	五三二	公布
五三三	南洋群島兵器等製造事業特別助成令	五三三	公布
法律 四二〇	重要鉛物指定令	四二〇	公布
四二一	帝國鉛業開発株式会社法中ヲ改正ス	四二一	公布
四二二	帝國石油株式会社法中ヲ改正ス	四二二	公布
四二四	帝國燃料興業株式会社法中ヲ改正ス	四二四	公布
勅令 三八〇	石油配分ノ件又決定ス	三八〇	公布
帝國鉛業開発株式会社法ノ施行ニ関スル件			
北支那製鉄株式会社設立要綱			
昭和十七年度下期ノ石炭緊急対策ニ関スル件			

電信

電氣

鐵道

船車

勅令 一一〇	昭和十七年法律第八十一号郵便貯金法中改正法律 施行期日ヲ定メ〇郵便貯金利率分中ヲ改正ス	三三三 公布
勅令 一一〇	一郵便貯金利率令中ヲ改正ス	五二三 〃
勅令 一一〇	一國際電氣通信株式会社法ヲ台湾ニ施行ス	四二二 〃
勅令 一一〇	一國際電氣通信株式会社法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃 〃
法律 四四	一朝鮮電力國家管理要綱	三三三 決定
法律 四五	一鐵道敷設法中ヲ改正ス	三二二 公布
勅令 七五	一地方鐵道補助法中ヲ改正ス	二二七 〃
勅令 四七	一帝國議會各議院議長副議長及議員固有鐵道無賃乘車規則中ヲ改正ス	〃 〃
勅令 六一六	一朝鮮總督府鐵道局、台灣總督府交通局及樺太廳鐵道軍務所、軍用輸送等ニ關スル件	七、八 〃
法律 一九	一肩鉤回收強化ニ依ル海上輸送力、增強ニ關スル件 一船舶保護法中ヲ改正ス	九 通牒 公布

日本標準規格B4(十四行罫)

IMT 670

法律 八三 三	一 小形船舶乗組員手帳法 二 昭和十七年法律第十九号船舶保護法中改正 法律、施行期日	四 一 公布
勅令 三九 八	一 計畫造船、實施確保ニ関スル件 一 戦時船員需給対策ニ関スル件	五 三 通牒
勅令 三三 三	一 關東州臨時船舶管理令中ヲ改正ス 一 戦争危険ニ因ル損失ニ対スル填補補助ニ関スル件	五 二 公布 五 六 指令
勅令 五九 四	一 船員法施行令中ヲ改正ス 一 繼續船、處理及完成促進ニ関スル件	六 二 公布 九 五 指令
勅令 八一 八	一 小形船舶乗組員手帳法、施行期日、件 一 戦時港湾荷役力緊急増強ニ関スル件	三 二 公布 二 公布 二 決定
勅令 八一 三	一 明治三十二年勅令第三百四十二号開港及開港ニ於テ輸出スル貨物、指定ニ関スル件中ヲ改正ス	三 一 公布

警察

勅令	一開港港則中ヲ改正ス	三〇	公布
〃	六六 一 小運送業法、一部ヲ樺太ニ施行ス	二四	〃
〃	二二 一 關東州言論、集會、結社等臨時取締令	二二	〃
〃	二三 一 言論、出版、集會、結社等臨時取締法ヲ樺太ニ施行ス	〃	〃
制令	一 朝鮮少年令	三六	指令
〃	一 朝鮮威化令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
〃	一 朝鮮矯正院令	〃	〃
〃	一 朝鮮司法保護事業令	〃	〃
〃	一 官廳、自治團體、學校、其他公的團體ニ就職セル	七七	決定
〃	思想犯前歴者ノ措置ニ關スル件	〃	〃
〃	一 思想犯ニ關スル根本對策要領ニ關スル件	〃	〃
勅令	一 司法保護事業法ヲ台灣ニ施行スルノ件	五三	公布

日本標準規格B4(十四行辭)

十七号

法三〇七	一 國民体力法中ヲ改正ス	三、三	公布
七〇	一 國民医療法ヲ定ム。醫師法及齒科醫師法ヲ廢止シ。結核予防法中。登録稅法中。印紙稅法中ヲ改正ス	三、五	〃
勅令二四五	一 國民体力法ノ被管理者ノ範圍限定ニ關スル件ヲ定ム	三、七	〃
四二六	一 國民医療法ノ一部施行期日ヲ定ム	四、五	〃
四二七	一 日本医療團令ヲ定ム	〃	〃
四二八	一 結核予防法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
四五二	一 昭和十七年法律才三十七号國民体力法中改正法律ノ施行期日ヲ定ム	四、八	〃
四五三	一 國民体力法施行令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
勅令一	一 結核対策要綱ヲ定ム	八、二	指令
勅令一	一 醫師会及齒科醫師会令ヲ定ム	八、三	公布

褒賞

律令	一 台湾医师令及台湾齒科医师令ヲ廢止ス	一〇、三	指令
布令	一 國民医癩法ノ一部施行期日ヲ定ム	一〇、六	公布
布令	一 國民医癩法施行令ヲ定メ〇明治三十九年 勅令才二百四十四号及大正十五年勅令才五 号ヲ廢止シ。学校齒科医及幼稚園齒科 医令中。医癩關係者職業能力申告令 中。医癩關係者徵用令中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
出律	一 獸醫師法第二條ノ臨時特例ニ關スル法律 ヲ定ム	二、一八	〃
勅令	一 家畜伝染病予防法才一條第三項ノ規定 ニ依ル同法ノ一部適用ニ關スル件ヲ定ム 一 勤勞者表彰制度要綱ヲ定ム 一 年未賞与ノ一部臨時支給ニ關スル件ヲ 定ム	一〇、七	〃
		一、六	決定
		五、三	〃

日本標準規格B4(十四行漢)

恩給

四七二	一	恩給給与規則中ヲ改正ス	五、二	、
四四九	一	規則中ヲ改正ス		
二四〇	一	恩給法施行令中ヲ改正ス	、	、
二四九	一	恩給金額令及國庫納金收入等取扱	四、三	、
二四三	一	昭和十七年法律第三十四号恩給法中改正	三、三	公布
		法律ノ一部施行期日ヲ定ム		
		件ヲ定ム		
	一	従軍加算又擾亂地勤務加算ニ関スル	三、二	指令
		正法律ノ施行期日ヲ定ム		
二四二	一	昭和十七年法律第三十四号恩給法中改	三、二	、
三三	一	恩給法中ヲ改正ス	三、二〇	、
六五二	一	勤勞顕功章令ヲ定ム	九、一	公布
		定ム		
		支那事変ニ関スル文官等行賞賜金ノ件ヲ九、一八		指令

賑恤

勅令 七五	一 従軍加算及擾乱地勤務加算ニ関スル件ハ、八 ヲ定ム	八、八	指令
勅令 七五	一 軍用保護馬普通鍛錬出場者一時賜金令 中ヲ改正ス	二、七	公布
法律 七二	一 戦時災害保護法ヲ定ム	二、五	"
勅令 四〇	一 陸海軍諸生徒死傷手当金給与令中ヲ改正 ス	"	"
一〇五	一 帝國在郷軍人会ノ行フ軍事教育ニ参加シ之ガ 為傷者ヲ受ケタル者ヲ海軍一病院又ハ海軍 軍医学校ニ於テ收容治療スルコトヲ得ル件 ヲ定ム	"	"
律令	一 台湾罹災救助基金規則中ヲ改正ス	三、三	指令
勅令 四三	一 戦時災害保護法ノ施行期日ヲ定ム	四、三	公布
四五	一 戦時災害保護法施行令ヲ定ム	"	"

日本標準規格B4(十四行綴)

五九七	一航空機乗員養成所生徒死傷手当金給予令ヲ定ム	六、二七	〃
六二九	一戦時災害保護法朝鮮、台湾及樺太施行令ヲ定ム 令ヲ定ム。戦時災害保護法施行令中ヲ改正ス	八、一九	〃
六三〇	一関東州及南洋群島戦時災害保護令ヲ定ム	〃	〃
六四七	一陸海軍諸生徒死傷手当金給予令中ヲ改正ス	九、九	〃
六五四	一轉免役賜金令中ヲ改正ス	九、二三	〃
六八七	一盟軍罹災補償金交付ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	一〇、三二	〃
七〇一	一軍事扶助法施行令中。昭和十七年勅令百十七号ノ滿洲國ニ在ル傷病兵其ノ家族若ハ遺族又ハ下士官兵ノ家族若ハ遺族	一〇、三一	〃
七〇二			

司法
裁判所

三三八	扶助ニ関スル件申テ改正ス	三、三一	公布
三三八	政府職員共済組合令申テ改正ス	三、三一	公布
三五五	専売局共済組合令ノ適用ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	四、一	"
六〇八	水稻冷害共済事業補助令ヲ定ム	六、二七	"
六三八	台湾拓殖株式会社ニ付スル国有財産ノ出賣ニ伴フ台湾総督府遺產局管林所ノ事業一部廢止ニ因リ退官又ハ退職スル者ニ付テノ台湾総督府管林共済組合令ノ特例ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	八、二九	"
七〇八	北海道庁管林理事委員共済組合令ヲ定ム	五、二	"
八五	昭和十四年勅令七十五号滿洲國ニ於ケル領事官ノ裁判ノ廢止ニ関スル法律施行ニ関スル件申テ改正ス	三、一四	"

日本標準規格B4(十四行紙)

民事

法律 七條	一 民法中。戶籍法中。人事訴訟法中。○法三、一二 公布	例中ヲ改正ス
勅令 九三令	一 昭和十七年法律第七号民法中改正法律ノ 三、一八	〃
法律 七條	一 戰時民事特別法ヲ定ム	三、三四
勅令 六八令	一 戰時民事特別法ノ施行期日ヲ定ム	三、一四
勅令 六九令	一 戰時民事特別法ヲ撰太ニ施行ス	〃
勅令 七〇令	一 戰時民事特別法ニ依ル調停ノ手教科等 ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	〃
勅令 七〇令	一 朝鮮地質家組合令ヲ定ム	三、一八 指令
勅令 七〇令	一 永代借地取ノ整理ニ関スル件ヲ定ム	三、一八 公布
律令 七〇令	一 台湾住宅管理團令中ヲ改正ス	三、一五 指令
勅令 七〇令	一 朝鮮住宅管理團令中ヲ改正ス	三、一 〃
法律 七〇令	一 不動産登記法中ヲ改正ス	三、一四 公布

日本標準規格B4(十四行書)

刑事

<p>一、^九重要物資管理管團登記令ヲ定ム</p>		<p>三、四</p>
<p>二、^五昭和十七年法律第九十号不動産登記法</p>	<p>中改正法律ノ施行期日ヲ定ム</p>	<p>三、三</p>
<p>六、^〇一、地方公共團體ノ讓受ル軌道財團及自</p>	<p>動車交通事業財團並ニ此等ヲ目的トスル ニ限リ特例ニ關スル件ヲ定ム</p>	<p>一、三</p>
<p>刑令</p>	<p>一、朝鮮寄留令ヲ定ム</p>	<p>九、三 指令</p>
<p>正又</p>	<p>一、軍機及襲撃財産法施行規則中ヲ改</p>	<p>四、三 四答</p>
<p>九、^九一、^九關東州ニ於テル戰時犯罪處罰ノ特例</p>	<p>一、^九關東州ニ於テル戰時犯罪處罰ノ特例</p>	<p>一、一〇 公布</p>
<p>三、^六昭和十六年法律第九十八号戰時犯罪處</p>	<p>罰ノ特例ニ關スル法律ヲ台湾ニ施行</p>	<p>一、三</p>
<p>又</p>		

内閣

一七六	昭和十六年法律第九十八号战时犯罪	一、三一	公布
	处罚ノ特例ニ関スル法律ヲ撰定ニ施行ス		
一七八	南洋群岛ニ於テ战时犯罪处罚ノ特例ニ関スル法律ヲ撰定ニ施行ス		
一七九	战时刑事特别法ノ施行期日ヲ定ム	三、二四	〃
一八〇	战时刑事特别法ヲ施行ス	三、一四	〃
一八一	昭和十六年制令第三十五号中ヲ改正ス		指令
一八二	战时刑事特别法ノ一部ヲ台湾ニ施行ス	三、一八	公布
一八三	昭和十七年制令第五十八号南洋群岛ニ於テ战时犯罪处罚ノ特例ニ関スル法律ヲ撰定ニ施行ス		

日本標準規格B4(十四行装)

勅令 九四	一 恩赦要綱ヲ定ム	三二八	通牒
勅令 九四	一 復板令ヲ定ム	〃	公布
法律 三五	一 陸軍刑法中ヲ改正ス	三二〇	〃
〃 三六	一 海軍刑法中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
勅令 五五	一 昭和十七年法律ヲ三五号陸軍刑法中改正法律及同年法律ヲ三六号海軍刑法中改正法律ノ施行期日ヲ定ム	三二二	〃
〃 四一	一 明治四十一年勅令ヲ二百三十三号海軍刑法ヲ適用セサル海軍所屬ノ學生、生徒ニ關スル件中ヲ改正ス	三三三	〃
法律 七八	一 陸軍軍法會議法中ヲ改正ス	三一〇	〃
〃 七九	一 海軍軍法會議法中ヲ改正ス	〃	〃
勅令 九七	一 昭和十七年法律ヲ七十八号陸軍軍法會議法中改正法律及同年法律ヲ七十	三三一	〃

	<p>一 大東亞建設審議會諮問(一) 大東亞建設 = 三、七 關スル基礎要件 外三件</p>	三、七	
	<p>一 同大東亞經濟建設基本方案可決 = 付大東亞建設審議會 = 諮問 / 件</p>	六、四	
	<p>一 大東亞建設審議會總裁答申 / 大東亞經濟建設基本方案答申 / 通閣議決定 = 付通閣 / 件</p>	五、八	
	<p>一 臨時東北地方振興計畫調查會諮問(一) 東北地方振興 = 關スル具体的方案</p>	七、一〇	
	<p>一 昭和十五年 度國有財產增減總計算書。昭和十五年 度各省所管國有財產增減報告書。昭和十五年 度國有財產增減總計算書檢査報告</p>	一、二六	
	<p>一 國有林野不要存置処分 / 件</p>	百、九	

内閣

一第七十九回帝國議會ニ於ケル内閣總理大臣

演說案

一、二〇

一第八十四回帝國議會ニ於ケル内閣總理大臣演說案

五、三三

昭和十七年度物資動員計畫(液體燃料計畫)	六、一、二	
昭和十七年度交通動員實施計畫綱領(附二件)	六、一、二	
昭和十七年度電力動員計畫綱領(附二件)	六、一、二	
昭和十七年度對南方輸出入計畫策定(附二件)	六、一、二	
昭和十七年度資金統制計畫(附二件)	六、一、二	
昭和十七年度國民動員實施計畫策定(附二件)	五、二、六	
昭和十七年度生產擴充計畫策定(附二件)	五、一、八	
實施計畫(附二件)	四、二、四	
昭和十七年度物資計畫及各四半期物資動員		
一 建築等統制ノ強化(附二件)	一、三、三、一	
一 主要資材節約ノ目的トスル戰時規格設定ノ件	一、三、三、四	
一 小型熔鑪爐建設方針(附二件)	一、三、三、四	
一 在支敵性國人集團生活(附二件)	昭和十七年 一、三、一、六	

内

閣

	二聞スル件		
	一昭和十七年度生活必需品物資計畫策定ニ聞スル件	六	三
	一歐時輸送委員會設置要綱	一	六
	一當面ノ南方經濟對策ニ聞スル件	一	二〇
	一朝鮮人勞務者活用ニ聞スル件	六	一五
	一南方諸地域ニ對スル通貨金融制度ノ基本方針		
	一茲ニ泰國及佛印ニ對スル當面ノ措置ニ聞スル件		
	一南方經濟對策要綱ノ修正ニ聞スル件	六	二七
	一中小工業者ノ整理統合並ニ職業轉換促進ニ聞スル件		
	一行政考査ノ實施勵行ニ聞スル件	一	一三
	一小賣業ノ整備ニ聞スル件	四	二一
	一工業規制地域及工業建設地域ニ關スル暫定措置要綱ニ聞スル件	六	二六

	<p>一 大東亞地域ニ配置スルべき者ノ鍊成機ノ整備 ニ關スル件</p>	六・三	
	<p>一 昭和十八年度重要事項ノ豫算ノ統制ニ關スル件</p>	七・五	
	<p>一 中小工業ノ整備ニ關スル件</p>	八・一	
	<p>一 生活必需物資ノ消費規正等ノ實施ニ關スル件</p>	八・一	
	<p>一 大東亞建設審議會答申ニ關スル件</p>	八・二	
	<p>一 調査研究聯盟設之要綱及調査研究協議會 設置要綱</p>	八・八	
	<p>一 昭和十七年度對支輸入確保緊急對策ニ關ス ル件</p>	八・四	
	<p>一 戰時陸運ノ非常体制確立ニ關スル件</p>	一〇・六	
	<p>一 勤勞勸功章令改正ニ關スル件</p>	一一・三	
	<p>一 臨時生産増強委員會設置要綱</p>	一一・七	

内

閣

MICROFILMING

Document 3512 Source: Cabinet Secretariat
has been microfilmed on 27 Oct 1948 for
permanent historical record.

(None) (Part) of this document had been extracted for court use.

F. MATTISON
Files Unit
Document Division

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

EVIDENTIARY DOCUMENT NUMBER 3512
TITLE: Handwritten, Bound Pamphlet entitled "Index to Cabinet
Decision" for 1942 (1 Vol) Prepared by Cabinet Secretariat,
Japanese Government
SOURCE: Cabinet Secretariat

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3512

8 August 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Handwritten, Bound Pamphlet entitled "Index to Cabinet Decisions" for 1942, (1 Vol) Prepared by Cabinet Secretariat, Japanese Government.

Date: 1942 Original (x) Copy () Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes () No (x)

Has it been photostated? Yes () No (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

IPS Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: Cabinet Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED: Cabinet Members: TOGO, Shigenori; TOJO, Hideki; SHIMADA, Shigetaro; SUZUKI, Teiichi; TANI, Masayuki; YUZAWA, Michio; KAYA, Okinoru; IWAMURA, Michio; AOKI, Kazuo.

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE: Total War Research Inst; Planning Board and South Seas Exploitation; Jap-Manchurian Relations; Industry Control Laws.

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Following titles of subject matter are extracts from the Index to Cabinet Decisions for 1942

<u>Govt Organ</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Deciding matters connected with the realization of the movement for the realization of an election which will contribute to the Imperial Rule in the successful accomplishment of the Greater East Asia War.	18 Feb Instrn	4

<u>Gov't Organ.</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	ImpOrd 724	Deciding the date for the closing ceremony of the 79th session of the Imperial Diet.	20 Mar Sanction	4
		Establishing the Hongkong Economy Committee in the Cabinet in order to take economic measures in the occupied parts of Hongkong.	22 May Notified	4
		Deciding the civil officials who are to be engaged in the administration in the occupied areas.	2 July Decision Taken	9
	ImpOrd 784 785 786	Deciding on the organization of the Konan /T.N. Developing South Seas/ Training School. Partially revising the ordinance re salaries and official ranks for higher officials. Deciding on the organization of the Commission for training necessary personnel in the Greater East Asia.	11 Nov Promul- gated	22
		Deciding on the increase in staffs in the Ministry of Greater East Asia in line with the enforcement of confinement of enemies in China.	9 Dec Decision Taken	23
		Deciding on the increase in staffs in the Ministry of Greater East Asia to be engaged in the disposition and the management of special properties in China.	18 Dec Decision Taken	23

<u>Gov't Organ.</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	ImpOrd 722	Deciding matters connected with the designation of the Anniversary of the Imperial Rescript on the Declaration of War.	2 Jan Notified	34
	ImpOrd 658	Deciding on the China Incident commemoration Medal.	26 Sept <i>Promulgated</i>	35
	ImpOrd 655	Defraying from the expenditure for guidance and encouragement of overseas colonization under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry.	19 Sept Instrn	43
		Defraying from the second reserve funds the expenditure to provide facilities for the diffusion of the Japanese language in the Southern regions and another item under the jurisdiction of the Education Ministry.	19 Sept Instrn	543
	ImpOrd 646	Matters connected with the teaching and diffusion of Japanese language in the Southern regions.	18 Aug Instrn	56
	ImpOrd 645	Re outline of fundamental counter measures for political offenders.	7 July Decision Taken	463
	ImpOrd 644	Inquiry No. 1 by the Greater East Asia Construction Investigating Conference regarding the basic conditions of the construction of Greater East Asia and three other conditions.	27 Feb	70

<u>Gov't Organ.</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	X	Matters connected with inquiring by the Greater East Asia construction Investigating Conference or the decision of the basic policies in the economic establishment of Greater East Asia in Inquiry No. 2 by the Greater East Asia Construction Investigating Conference.	4 May	70
	X	Matters connected with the notification of the decision by the cabinet conference following the report of the President of the Greater East Asia Construction Investigating Conference and the report on basic policies in the economic establishment of Greater East Asia.	8 May	70
		A draft of the speech by the Prime Minister at the 79th Imperial Diet.	20 Jan	70
		A draft of the speech by the Prime Minister at the 80th Imperial Diet.	26 May	70
		Matters connected with the drafting of the 1942 export and import plan for Manchuria and China and matters connected with the drawing up of the 1942 export plan for the southern regions.	2 June	71
		Matters connected with the collective life of enemy nationals.	16 Dec	71

<u>Gov't. Organ.</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	X	Matters connected with the economic measures for the southern regions	20 Jan	71
	X	Matters connected with the revision of the principles of the economic measures for the southern regions.	27 Feb	71
		On the complete establishment of training institutions for those to be stationed in Greater East Asia areas.	26 June	72
		On the emergency measures to safeguard imports from China in 1942.	14 Aug	72

copy

CABINET DECISIONS

1942

(Show 2-17)

2133

ob

~~Ray~~

The Imperial House Ordinance Bill
for ^{the} revision of matters connected
with the Emperor's dress provided
for in Imperial House Ordinance No. 7
of 1913

12/22

decision
given

Imperial
edict

Ordering the carrying-out of the
general election of members of the
House of Representatives

4/4

Proclamation

Imperial
rescript

The draft of the Imperial Rescript
~~addressed to~~ ^{given} ~~to~~ the closing ceremony of ^{the} 79th
session of the Imperial Diet

3/20

Sanction

Imperial
edict

Calling the 80th session of the
Imperial Diet

5/9

Sanction

" Ordering the opening of the 80th
session of the Imperial Diet

5/19

Imperial
rescript

The draft of the Imperial Rescript
~~addressed to~~ ^{given} ~~to~~ the opening ceremony of the
80th session of the Imperial Diet

"

Sanction

Imperial
edict

The draft of the Imperial Rescript
^{given} ~~addressed to~~ the closing ceremony of the

5/26

"

80th session of the Imperial Diet

Imperial edict

Calling the 81st session of the Imperial Diet

11/7

Promulgation

Imperial rescript

The draft of the Imperial Rescript given

12/22

Sanct

~~to~~ the 81st session of the Imperial Diet

Imperial edict

Ordering the opening of the 81st session of the Imperial Diet

12/24

Promulgation

Imperial ordinance

Partially revising the ordinance for the enforcement of various administrative laws in Formosa

1/21

67. Partially revising the special law which is to be enforced in Sakhalin 2/4

" Partially revising matters connected with the special law which is to be enforced in Formosa provided for in Imperial Ordinance No. 407 of 1922 3/7 "

223 Partially revising the special law which is to be enforced in Sakhalin 3/25 "

491 Partially revising the ordinance for the enforcement of various marine 5/13 "

laws

"612 Deciding matters connected with the 7/15 Promotion
enforcement of notice A.No.5 of 1881 by
issued by the Ministry of Justice

"625 Partially revising the ordinance for 8/15 "
the enforcement of various administra-
tive laws in Formosa

"696 Partially revising the ordinance ^{on} for
the enforcement of various administrative
laws in Formosa

"724 Deciding matters connected with 11/1 "
the revision of the special law
in Sakhalin
which is to be enforced, and of fifty-
nine Imperial Ordinances in response
to the establishment of the Ministry
of Greater East Asia Affairs and to
the unification of ~~the inside~~ ^{internal} and
~~external~~ ^{outside} administration

" Deciding matters connected with the 2/18 Instruction
realization of the movement for the on

- 4 -

realization
~~consummation~~ of ^{an} ~~the~~ election which
will contribute to the Imperial Rule
in the successful accomplishment
of the Greater East Asia War

Deciding the date for the closing 3/20, ^{Session}
ceremony of the 79th session of the
Imperial Diet

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding matters connected with the calling of ~~an~~ ^{an} extra-ordinary session of the Diet

5/4 Decision taken

~~Making decision on~~
the date for the opening ceremony of the 80th session of the Imperial Diet

5/26 sanction given

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding matters connected with the preparation for the coming session of the ordinary Diet

10/15 Notification taken

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding on ~~the~~ ^{the} outline of ~~a~~ ^{the} bills ~~presented~~ ^{to be} by the Government ~~in~~ ^{for} the 79th session of the Imperial Diet

12/31/1941 Decision taken

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding on ~~the~~ ^{the} outline of ~~a~~ ^{the} bills ~~presented~~ ^{to be} by the Government ~~in~~ ^{for} the 79th session of the Imperial Diet

1/3

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding on ~~the~~ ^{the} outline of ~~a~~ ^{the} bills ~~presented~~ ^{to be} by the Government ~~in~~ ^{for} the 81st session of the Imperial Diet

2/20/24

Imperial ordinance 76 Partially-revising the ordinance for the ^{monthly} investigation ~~of~~ ^{of} labour statistics

2/6

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding on matters ~~concerning~~ ^{connected with} the reform of ~~a~~ ^{the} functions of the Imperial Rule Assistance Association

5/15

~~Making decision on~~
Deciding on matters concerning the control over ~~the~~ ^{the} national movement groups

6/23

~~Making decision~~
Deciding on matters connected with the regulation
of local organizations of the Imperial Rule Assistance
Association and other groups concerned 7/28

~~Making decision~~
Deciding on matters connected with the guidance
of village and neighbour^{hood} associations 8/14

~~Making decision~~
Deciding on matters connected with the ^{enforcement} outline
of the simplification of administration 6/16

~~Making decision~~
Deciding ^{on the} outline of the administration simpli-
fication bill in ^{the} cabinet and ~~every~~ ^{the} ministries 9/11

~~Making decision~~
Deciding on matters connected with the improvement
of the treatment of government officials 8/11

~~Making decision~~
Deciding on matters connected with ~~the~~ office
hours ⁱⁿ ~~at~~ the time of war 8/11

Outline of the administration simplification
bill in ^{the} cabinet and ~~every~~ ^{the} ministries 8/11

~~Making decision~~
Deciding on the outline of the administration simpli-
fication bill in ^{the} Government-General of Korea and
Formosa, ^{the} Kwantung Province Bureau, ^{the} Saghalien
Government and the South Sea Islands Govern-
ment and the outline of the administration

Decision
taken
9/11

Decision
taken
8/11

simplification bill in the Privy Council, the Audit Bureau, ^{the} administrative courts and the General Affairs Bureaus in the House of Peers and the House of Representatives and the outline of the administration simplification bill in concerned offices in prefectures.

~~Making decisions~~
Deciding on matters connected with the administration simplification, ^{by} in public schools, kindergartens and libraries and the improvement of the treatment for ~~the~~ personnel in accordance with this.

8/28

Translated by Seiichi OHTA

making a decision on ~~deciding~~ the main lines for carrying out simplified

Aug. 28 Decided notification given

administration of ~~the~~ prefectural Boy's Teaching and Relief Boards

Deciding ~~the~~ matters ^{connected with} ~~on~~ the simplification of administration " "

in every city, town, and village, and on the improvement

^{the} of treatment for officials in charge of these matters.

Deciding ~~the~~ matters ~~on~~ ~~the~~ simplifications for transacting

Dec. 1 Decided by the Cabinet Council

the business of administration

The matters ^{connected with} ~~on~~ the treatment of new officials in every

Dec. 24 Decided notification given

government offices scheduled in this year's budgets

Partially revising the ordinance for the Cabinet Planning

Jan. 24 Promulgated

Board and the other eleven offices

Deciding the ordinance for the Technical Bureau ; par-

Jan. 31 "

tially revising the regulations on the ranks of high officials; deciding

~~the~~ matters ^{ceiling} ~~on~~ ^{technical} ~~the~~ limits of councillors ~~on~~ ~~technique~~ in the

Technical Bureau when naval and military officers on the active

list are specially appointed, and ~~on~~ the appointments of

^{technical} councillors ~~on~~ ~~technique~~ and ~~the~~ assistant-councillors in the

Technical Bureau

Deciding the appointment regulation on ~~the~~ part-time

Jan. ? "

Imperial Ordinance No. 27

No. 41
No. 42
No. 43

No. 44

Officials in the Cabinet Planning Board

Imperial
Ordinance
No. 45

Partially revising the regulations on the Science Council

7 Promul-
gated

Deciding the matters ^{connected with} ~~on~~ the establishment of the Greater

Feb. 10 Notification
given

East Asia Creation Council

No. 95

Deciding the official organizations of the Great East Asia Creation

Feb. 21 Promulga-
ted

Council

No. 124

Partially revising the official organizations of the Information

Mar. 5 "

Bureau

No. 132

Partially revising the official organizations of the assessment

Mar. 7 "

committee ^{assets under the} on government ^{has} invested ~~estates~~ ⁱⁿ the North China

Development Company and the ~~Middle~~ ^{Central} China Promotion Company

No. 341

Deciding appointment regulations on ~~the~~ part-time offi-

Apr. 1 "

cials in the Patent Bureau

No. 489

Abolishing the official organizations of the Education Coun-

May 9 "

cil

Establishing the Hongkong Economy Committee in the Cabinet

May 22 Notification
given

in order to ~~conduct the economy~~ ^{take economic measures} ~~in~~ of the occupied parts ~~of~~ Hong-

kong

Deciding the appointment of commissioners in the Cabinet

June 2 Decision
taken

and all the Ministries

H. Hattori

Imperial
Ordinance 566

Deciding the organization for establishing ^{6/10} promulgated
~~the~~ ^{Cabinet and ministry} commissioners of ~~Cabinet and ministries~~

Deciding matters concerning the basis ^{6/12} decided
~~the~~ ^{Cabinet and ministry} of duty regulations for commissioners of
~~Cabinet and ministries~~ and the application
~~the~~ of committee system

Deciding matters concerning the service " "
~~the~~ of Cabinet commissioners who were appointed
 in accordance with the organization for
 establishing ^{Cabinet and ministry} ~~the~~ commissioners of ~~Cabinet~~
~~and ministries~~

Deciding the regulations of the Hongkong ^{6/16} " "
 Economic Committee

Imperial
Ordinance 600

Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 141 ^{7/1} promulgated
 of 1935 regarding the establishment of the
 Bureau of ~~the~~ North-Eastern District Affairs
 in the temporary cabinet

Deciding the outline of the Imperial Ordinance ^{9/1} decided
 bill regarding the unification of internal

and external administrative policies and ~~and~~
other matters

Imperial
Ordinance 733

Partially revising the organization for the ^{11/1} promulgated
and their personnel

736, 735, 739,

sections and bureaus under the jurisdiction

737

of cabinet ^{in order to carry out} ~~for carrying out~~ the simplification

of administration. Deciding the organization

for the Statistical Bureau ^{in order to} ~~for carrying out~~

the simplification of administration. Abolishing

Imperial Ordinance No. 135 of 1936 regarding

the establishment of the Office for ^{the} celebra-

tion of the 2500 ^{anniversaries of} years after the accession

of the Emperor Jimmu ^{in order to} ~~for carrying out~~

the simplification of administration.

Partially revising the organization for the higher

(civil official) examination committee and

the common (civil official) examination

committee ^{in order to} ~~for carrying out~~ the simplification

of administration. Deciding the organization

for employing the temporary personnel of

the Statistical Bureau ^{in order to} ~~for~~ carrying out
~~the~~ simplification of administration

Imperial
Ordinance 734

Partially revising the Ordinance for employ-^{ment} "1" promulgated
ing temporary personnel under the juris-
diction of ^{the} Cabinet and other 14 Imperial
Ordinances ^{in order to} ~~for~~ carrying out ~~the~~ simpli-

738

cation of administration

"
738

Partially revising the organization for employ-^{ment} " "
ing temporary personnel ⁱⁿ the Planning
Board ^{in order to} ~~for~~ carrying out ~~the~~ simplification
of administration

Imperial ordinance
No. 769

1. ~~Deciding~~ ^{Rendering a decision on} the ordinance ~~of~~ the special government officials ~~for~~ on the simplification of ~~the~~ administration.

11/1 promulgated

1. Deciding matters ^{connected with} ~~concerning~~ the reform of ~~the~~ intelligence, development and propaganda functions.

11/19 decided

1. Deciding matters regarding the transaction of ^{broad-casting} ~~the~~ business ~~concerning the broadcasting.~~

12/4 decided

Imperial Ordinance
No. 850

1. Deciding the government organization of the investigation committee ^{on} regarding the scientific techniques, ~~and~~ abolishing the government organization of the investigation committee ^{on} of science and the government organization of the committee for encouraging ~~the~~ inventions.

12/28 promulgated

1. Deciding matters concerning the ^{12/22} decided

increase of ~~the~~ officials not on the regular staff, ^{temporary} employees, and employes in order to ^{permit} let them to attend to the business of the special committee for the increase of production.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 740

1. Partially revising the government ¹¹/₁ promulgated organization of the Privy Council for the realization of the simplification of ~~the~~ administration.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 741

1. Partially revising matters regarding the ^{authorized} ~~full~~ strength of the Privy Council ~~in the~~ Imperial Ordinance No. 121. of 1893.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 548
549
550

1. Partially revising the organization ⁵/₃₀ promulgated ^{for} of the setting up special government officials in the Foreign Office and the ordinance ^{for} ~~of~~ the ^{authorized} ~~full~~ strength of ~~the~~ government officials ~~in the~~ foreign diplomatic establishments in the government organization of

~~the Foreign Ministry~~
~~the department of Financial Affairs~~

Imperial Ordinance
No. 712

1 Partially revising the government organization ^{for} ~~concerning~~ diplomats and consuls. // promulgated

Imperial Ordinance
No. 713

1 Deciding matters concerning the social positions and duties of ~~the~~ government officials ~~in~~ ~~the~~ foreign diplomatic establishments who serve in ~~the area of~~ the Greater East Asia area. // promulgated

Imperial Ordinance
No. 714

1 Deciding matters concerning the partial revision of the ordinance ~~for~~ ^{authorized} the full strength of ~~the~~ government officials ~~in~~ ~~the~~ foreign diplomatic establishments and ten other Imperial ordinances for the realization of the simplification of the administration and the establishment of the Greater East Asia Ministry ~~department for the Great East Asia.~~ // promulgated

Imperial Ordinance
No. 61 | Partially revising the government
organization of the ~~Home Office~~ ^{Home Ministry} department
~~and~~ and other imperial ordinances. $\frac{2}{4}$ promulgated

Imperial Ordinance
No. 125 | Partially revising the organization $\frac{3}{5}$ promulgated
~~of the~~ ^{for} setting up ~~of the~~ special govern-
ment officials ^{and so on} in the ~~bureau~~ of
Home Affairs department (BO).

Imperial Ordinance
No. 373 | Partially revising the government $\frac{4}{8}$ promulgated
organization of the Home ~~Office~~ ^{Ministry}
~~department~~.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 475 | Partially revising the government $\frac{5}{9}$ promulgated
organization of the Japanese Shinto priests
college ~~in the Shinto Shrine~~.

Imperial
Ordinance
726

deciding ^{procedure for} ~~a system~~ to establish ^a ~~the~~ liaison committee ⁱⁿ the Home Ministry.

11/1

promulgated

" 742

partially revising ^{the} Imperial ordinance ~~re-~~ relating to the system ^{of} ~~to~~ establish ^{ing} temporary personnel etc. in offices of the Home Ministry in line with the enforcement of simplification in administrative affairs and 7 other Imperial ordinances.

"

"

deciding ~~the~~ items agreed ^{to} at the cabinet council on ~~the~~ items ^{taken up in the} submitted brought for decision before the liaison committee of the Home Ministry.

"

decision taken

deciding ^{on} the matter relating to liaison councils in local offices.

2/27

"

" 809

partially revising the organization of the JINGU KOGAKU KAN (Japanese Classical Language School).

11/28

promulgated

deciding ^{on} ~~the~~ ^{to} ~~with~~ ^{metropolitan} ~~pre~~ perfection of the special fire organization and ~~the~~ ^{to} enforcement of the special fire system in

12/9

decision taken

the major
cities.

deciding ^{on} the increase of police personnel ^{decision} taken
in line with the perfection of the police
organization ^{at home} in ~~home~~ land and Korea

Finance Ministry Organization:

Imperial
Ordinance
13

partially revising the ^{procedure} system ^{of} establishing ^{4/14} promulgated
temporary personnel in offices of the
Finance Ministry.

" 49 partially revising the organization of 1/31 "
taxation offices

" 86 partially revising the organization of the 2/18 "
customs investigation committee

" 156 partially revising the organization of 3/14 "
taxation offices.

" 351 partially revising the system ^{of} establishing ^{4/11} "
temporary personnel in offices of the
Finance Ministry.

" 359 partially revising the organization of " "
the ~~of~~ Financial Bureau.

(2)

Imperial
Ordinance
360

partially revising the organization of the
Financial Bureau

4/1 promulgated

" 350
357
352
354

partially revising the organization of the
Finance Ministry.

partially revising the organization of the
Trade Bureau.

partially revising the organization of
the Monopoly Bureau.

partially revising the organization of
the Fuel Bureau.

" 370

partially revising the ~~rules~~ regulations 4/2
of the examination committee ~~on~~
government ^{underwriting of} reinsurance ~~for~~ ^{damage} ~~losses~~
insurance.

"

" 447

partially revising the organization of
taxation offices

4/29

"

" 477

^{deciding} partially revising the organization of
the examination committee ^{on} ~~for~~ compen-
sation ^{for} ~~to~~ shares of the Bank of Japan.

5/4

"

Imperial ordinance 558	Establishing the organization for the contribution inspection committee.	6/2	promulgated.
563	Establishing the organization for the taxation agents nomination committee.	8/6	"
571	Abolishing the organization for the inspection committee for ^{the indemnification} compensation of stocks of the Bank of Japan.	6/13	"
607	Partially revising the organization for customs-houses.	7/11	"
609	Partially revising the organization for taxation offices.	7/15	"
623	ditto.	8/8	"
743	Revising the organization for the Finance Ministry for the purpose of the executing of the administrative simplification, and deciding the employment of supervisors and assistant supervisors ⁱⁿ of the Finance Ministry.	"/11	"
744	Revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction		

	of the Finance Ministry for the purpose of the executing of the administrative simplification.	10/27	"
745	Partially revising the organization of the Mint and 8 other Imperial Ordinances for the purpose of the executing of the administrative simplification.	"	"
779	Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 483 of 1941, deciding the officials to ^{to} exercise the functions provided for in the customs law in accordance with the regulations of the proviso of Clause 2, Article 5 in the foreign exchange control law.	"/1	"
787	Partially revising the organization for customs offices.	"/5	"
813	ditto.	12/1	"
833	Partially revising the organization for the special financing loss investigation committee.	12/17	"
69	Partially revising the ordinance for ^{for} headquarters of regimental districts.	2/6	"

● 1/20	Partially revising the ordinances for military arsenals and the army medical department.	3/4	"
13 ¹¹	Establishing the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs ⁱⁿ the army special establishment department etc.	3/7	"
15 ¹¹	Partially revising the ordinance for the army mechanized headquarters.	3/14	"

Imperial ordinance 300	Partially revising the organizations for the War Ministry and the Navy Ministry, and deciding the abolishment of the employment ordinance for army and navy judge advocates.		3/31 promulgated
303	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of army commissioners.	-	" "
304	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Medical School.	"	"
305 306	Partially revising the ordinances for the Military School of Supplies and Accounts and the Army Attendance Department.	"	"
307 308 335 299 301 302	Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Judicial Department, establishing the ordinance for the Army Judicial Training Center, deciding the training in practical business in accordance with the regulations of Article 35 in the army court-martial law, and the names of army chief judge advocates(?), army		

judge advocates, navy chief judge advocates(?)
and navy judge advocates in the Imperial Or-
dinances which have been enforced ^{prior to the} before the
enforcement of Law No. 78 of 1942, the part-
ially revised law of the army court-martial
law and Law No. 79 of the same year, the
partially revised law of the navy court-mar-
tial law, abolishing Imperial Ordinance No.
84 of 1922, the employment of army judicial
commissioners in the Army, and partially
revising the ordinance for personnel require-
ments of army judge advocates and clerks.

4¹¹25 Deciding the regulations concerning air
groups etc. in previous Imperial Ordinances,
and abolishing Imperial Ordinance No. 407
of 1938.

4/16

"

5¹¹24 Partially revising the military police ordinance.

5/23

"

5¹¹25 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 441
of 1923, the assistance of the services of
military police by men of all line branches.

"

"

- | | | | |
|-------|---|------|-----------------|
| ● 536 | Partially revising the ordinance for the Army Ordnance Department and other Imperial Ordinances. | 5/27 | " |
| ○ | Deciding the civil officials who are ^{to be} engaged in the administration in ^{the} occupied areas. | 7/2 | decision taken. |

Imperial Ordinance
No. 626

1 Partially revising the ordinance ^{8/19} promulgated
~~for~~ of the Military Affairs ~~Section~~ ^{Department}.

1 Deciding matters concerning the ^{8/21} instruction
increase of the special officers given
in ~~the military mobilized unit~~ ^{specifically established army units}
and so on.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 636

1 Partially revising the organization ^{8/26} promulgated
of the institution of ~~the~~ special
officers ~~of the military mobilized~~ ^{in specifically established}
~~army units~~ ^{army units}
~~unit~~ and the like.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 673

1 Partially revising the ^{government} organization ^{10/0} promulgated
of the ~~Department of War~~ ^{War Ministry}. Deciding
the ordinance ~~of the~~ Military Arms
Administrative Headquarters.
Abolishing the ordinance ~~of the~~ ^{for}
Army Technical Headquarters and
the ordinance ~~of the~~ ^{for} Army Ordnance Depot.

Imperial
Ordinance
No. 675

1 Partially revising the ordinance ^{10/10} promulgated
~~of the~~ ^{for} Military Mechanical Armament Head-
quarters and ~~other~~ thirteen Imperial

in line with
ordinances going with the establish-
ing of the Military Arms Administrative
Headquarters.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 676 | Deciding the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated
Army Ordnance Depot.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 677 | Deciding the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated
Military Arms Supply Park.

Imperial
Ordinance
No. 678 | Deciding the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated
Army Technique Experimental
Establishments.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 679 | Partially revising the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated
of the military air service head-
quarters.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 680 | Revising the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated
Military Air Technical Experimental
Establishments.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 681 | Deciding the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated
military aerial investigation section.

Imperial Ordinance
No. 682 | Deciding the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{10/10} promulgated

Medical Section of the military
~~Aerial~~ ^{Air} Inspector-general's Department.

Imperial Ordinance No. 799 | 1. Partially revising the ordinance of 11/18 promulgated

Imperial Ordinance No. 800 | 1. Partially revising the ordinance of 11/18 promulgated
for of the military Police School of ^{the} Army
~~military police~~ ^{military police}

Imperial Ordinance No. 25 | 1. Partially revising the ordinance of 1/21 promulgated
for of the prize courts.

Imperial Ordinance No. 62 | 1. Partially revising the ordinance of 2/4 promulgated
for the Naval Mine School and other Imperial Ordinances.

Imperial Ordinance No. 87 | 1. Partially revising the ordinance of 2/18 promulgated
for the training schools for the naval operators.

Imperial Ordinance No. 298 | 1. Partially revising the matters concerning the official positions of the naval officers in the Imperial Ordinance No. 10 of 1920

Imperial Ordinance No. 310 | 1. Abolishing the organization for 3/31 promulgated
position of establishing the naval judicial secretary.

Imperial ordinance

No. 311

1 Partially revising the ordinance
for ^{authorized} ~~the full~~ strength of the naval
judge advocates and clerks.

3/31 promulgated

Imperial Ordinance				
312	partially revising the system ^{or} & establishing	3/31	promulgated	
	naval procurators			
" 313	partially revising the ordinance on the Naval	"	"	
315				
314	Technical Department.			
318				
316				
319	partially revising the ordinance on the Naval			
	Air Headquarters.			
	partially revising the ordinance on the			
	Naval Technical Research Laboratory			
	partially revising the ordinance on the			
	naval yards			
	partially revising the ordinance on the			
	Naval Air Depots.			
	partially revising the ordinance on the			
	Naval Office of Supplies and Accounts.			
" 317	partially revising the ordinance on the	"	"	
	Naval Personnel Department			
" 473	partially revising the ordinance on	5/2	"	
	the prize-court.			
" 474	partially revising the ordinance on	"	"	
	naval specialists			

Imperial

● Ordinance 478

partially revising the system ^{of} to establish ^{tempo} temporary personnel in ~~the~~ specially established naval units.

5/5 promulgated

" 513
514

partially revising the ^{organization} ordinance of ~~the~~ Naval Jails.

5/20 "

partially revising the ordinance on the authorized fixed number of naval court clerks.

" 551

partially revising the ordinance ^{of} the Naval Air Technical Depots.

5/30 "

" 552

deciding ~~the~~ a system ^{of} to establish ~~tempo~~ temporary ~~roughly~~ the Naval Jails.

" "

" 610
611

revising Imperial ordinance No. 10 of 1920 relating to ranks of naval officers and Imperial ordinance No. 11 of 1920 relating to ranks of ^{naval} ~~naval~~ seamen.

7/15 "

deciding ^{on} the increase of temporary personnel in ~~the~~ specially established naval units.

8/25 instruction given

" 641

partially revising the system ^{of} to establish ^{tempo} temporary personnel in ~~the~~ specially established naval units.

7/7 promulgated

(3)

Imperial Ordinance				promulgated
642	partially revising the ordinance on the Hydro- graphic department	9/9		
" 643	partially revising the ordinance on the Naval Medical School.	"		"
" 644	deciding an ordinance on the Naval Medical Supply Depot	"		"
" 645	deciding an ordinance on the Naval Provisions and Clothing Depots	"		"
" 683	partially revising the organization of the Navy Ministry	10/10		"
" 690	revising the ordinance on the Naval Technical Council in the ordinance on the Naval Air Headquarters.	10/28		"

SW-17

Page 12

Translated by AZUMA

● Partially
 Imperial Ordinance 691 Revising the ordinance re the Naval Medical School. 10/28 Promal-gated

" 689 Partially Revising the ordinance re the Naval Personnel Department. 1/17 "

" 808 Partially Revising the organization of the Navy Ministry. 1/25 "

" 814 Partially revising Imperial Ordinance No. 556, 1920 12/2 "

re the establishment of temporary officials in the Naval Technical Department etc. in order to let them engage in ^{the business of} shipbuilding, engine-construction, manufacture of arms, building and engineering works.

" 815 Partially revising the ordinance re ~~the~~ Naval Civil Engineering. "

Headquarters.

" 840 Partially revising the ordinance re the Naval Submarine School. 12/19 "

School

" Deciding the ordinance re the increase of secretaries, engineers, assistant-engineers and clerks in the ^{newly} expanded Naval Construction Factory ~~expanded~~ ^{new}. 11/20 Decision taken

Naval Construction Factory ~~expanded~~ ^{new}.

" 80 Partially revising the ordinance re establishment of temporary officials under the control of the Justice Ministry. 2/12 Promal-gated

Imperial Ordinance ^{Partially} revising the ordinance re the ^{authorized} full strength for 6/17 Promulgated
575 officials of courts.

" 585 Abolishing the organization of the commissions for ^{the} consolidation ^{of} regulations and for investigated laws.

" 746 ^{Partially} revising the organization of the Justice Ministry " " for the purpose of enforcing ^{simplification} administration.

" 747 Partially revising the ordinance re establishment " " of temporary officials under the control of the Justice Ministry for the purpose of enforcing ^{simplification} administration, and ten other Imperial Ordinances

" 804 Partially revising the ordinance re establishment " " of temporary officials under the control of the Justice Ministry.

" 805 Partially revising the organization of jails. " " Deciding the ordinance re the increase of chief jailers, sub-chief jailers, health technicians, prison chaplains, pharmacists, jailers and employees.

Deciding the ordinance re the increase of officials relative to ^{carrying out} ~~of~~ ^{of Korean} residences ^{notes} completely the investigation of ~~Korean~~ ^{made} census registrations and temporary

Imp-
erial ordi-
nance

28 29	Establishing the organization for the national training institutes, partially revising the rank and salary schedule ordinance for the higher civil service, and deciding the appointment of instructors and assistant instructors in the national training institutes.	1/24	promulgated
30 31	Establishing the organization for the Fluid Engineering Research Institute, and partially revising the rank and salary schedule ordinance for the higher civil service in the imperial universities.	"	"
70	Partially revising the organization of the government commercial colleges.	2/6	"
84	Partially revising the organization of the Tokyo Scientific Museum.	2/13	"
126	Partially revising the organization of the geodesy committee.	3/5	"
182	Partially revising the organization of the government medical colleges.	3/23	"
212	Partially revising the organization of the		

- | | | | |
|-----|--|------|---|
| | Ministry of Education, and the rank and salary schedule ordinance for the higher civil service, and deciding the appointment of Secretaries for Scientific Affairs and Assistant Secretaries for Scientific Affairs. | 3/26 | " |
| 214 | Partially revising the organization of Tokyo | | |
| 215 | Imperial University, Imperial Ordinance No. | | |
| 216 | 13 of 1919, re the Imperial Universities and their faculties, and Imperial Ordinance No. 14 of 1919, re ^{the} professorships in faculties of Tokyo Imperial University. | 3/25 | " |
| 236 | Partially revising the organization of Nagoya | | |
| 237 | Imperial University, Imperial Ordinance No. | | |
| 238 | 13, re Imperial Universities and their faculties, and the ordinance for the professorships in Nagoya Imperial University. | 3/26 | " |
| 239 | Partially revising the organization of ^{the} higher normal schools. | 3/27 | " |
| 240 | Partially revising the organization of the schools under ^{the} direct control of the Ministry | | |

of Education.

241 Partially revising the personnel requirements ordinance for the staffs in the schools under the direct control of the Ministry of Education.

242 Partially revising the organization of weather offices.

" "

" "

" "

Imperial
ordinance

273

Revising the organization for the national spiritual culture laboratory.

3/31 promul-
gated

374

Establishing the organization ~~for~~^{of} the electric

375

wave physics laboratory, partially revising the or-

376

ganization of the Education Ministry and the

salary and official rank schedule for the

higher civil service and deciding matters

connected with the appointment of laboratory

workers and assistant laboratory workers

in the electric wave physics laboratory. 4/8 "

377

Partially revising the organization for Hokkaido

378

Imperial University, Imperial ordinance No. 18 of 1919

379

connected with lectureships in ~~every~~^{all the} faculties

of Hokkaido Imperial University, the organi-

zation for the low temperature science

laboratory. 4/8 "

380

Partially revising the organization for government

commercial colleges. 4/7 "

429

Partially revising the organization for Kyoto Imperial

430

University, Imperial ordinance No. 15 of 1919 connected

- with lectureships in ~~any~~ ^{all the} faculties of Kyoto Imperial University "
- " 431 Partially revising the organization for ^{the} government University of Science and Literature "
- " 458 Partially revising the organization for Tohoku Imperial University, Imperial ordinance No. 16 of 1919. 459 460 461 connected with lectureships in ~~any~~ ^{all the} faculties of Tohoku Imperial University, the organization for the metal materials laboratory and the organization for the agriculture laboratory 5/2
- " 462 Partially revising the organization for Kyushu Imperial University, Imperial ordinance No. 17 463 464 of 1919 connected with lectureships in ~~any~~ ^{all the} faculties of Kyushu Imperial University and the organization for the hot springs therapeutics laboratory 5/2
- " 465 Partially revising the organization for Osaka Imperial University and the ordinance for lectureships ~~of~~ ⁱⁿ Osaka Imperial University "

467 Partially revising Imperial ordinance no. 278 of 1900
connected with the establishment of special ^{medical} depart-
ments in the Imperial Universities and the government
dental colleges

Translated by
H. Hattori

Imperial Ordinance 476	Partially revising the organization of the Jingu Kōgaku-kan school (Japanese Shinto Priest language School)	5/4 promulgated
486	Partially revising the organization for employ- ing temporary personnel under the jurisdiction of the Educational Ministry and deciding matters concerning ^{connected with} the appointments of official Historians and their assistants ^{their assistants} of the Restoration of the Imperial regime	5/8 "
488	Abolishing the organization of the Committee for Compilation of Historical Materials re- lating to the ^{Imperial} Restorations of Imperial regime	" "
492	Partially revising the organization for the authorized ^{authorized} full strengths of personnel in ^{the} various schools under the direct control of the Educational Ministry	5/15
537	Partially revising the organization of govern- governmental colleges of Technology	5/27 "
553	Partially revising the organization for	5/30 "

the ^{authorized} full strengths of personnel in the various schools under the direct control of the Educational Ministry.

554

Partially revising the organization of the government meteorological stations. " "

Deciding matters concerning the establishment of the Greater East Asia Educational, Scientific and Technical ^{Exchange} ~~Interchange~~ Council. 7/25 instruction given

Deciding matters concerning the increase ^{of the} temporary staff of the Tokyo Imperial University ^{in accordance with} ~~according to~~ the increasing admissions ~~and~~ ^{Oil} matters ^{connected} ~~concerning~~ with the new establishment of the Engineering Dept. in the Tokyo Imperial University and the increase ^{in the} staff taking charge of this Dept. Decided in the cabinet meeting

748

Revising the organization of the Educational Ministry ^{In order to} for carrying out the simplification of administration. Deciding matters concern- " promulgated

ing the special appointments of ~~the~~ educational officials ~~of~~ the Sonin-rank ~~of~~ the Educational Ministry

749

Partially revising the organization for employ-
ing temporary personnel under the juris-
diction of the Educational Ministry and
25 other Imperial Ordinances ^{in order to} ~~for~~ carrying
out ~~the~~ simplification of administration.

857

Deciding ^{on} the partial revision of the organiza-
tion of ~~the~~ Tokyo Imperial University and 6 other
Imperial Ordinances.

834

Partially revising the organization of the
committee ~~for~~ examination for primary
school teachers' certificates

1 Deciding ^{on} matters concerning the increase ^{12/18} decided in the cabinet meeting of the staff ~~of~~ the Earthquake Research Institution of ~~the~~ Tokyo Imperial University in order to establish ~~in~~ ^{on} ~~caused by the beginning of the institute's~~ ^{explosive} research ~~of the shake and~~ ~~shock and blast.~~ ~~used by detonation.~~

Imperial ordinance No. 136 1 Partially revising the ordinance ^{for} of the ^{3/17} promulgated investigation committee ~~of~~ agriculture and forestry insurance.

Imperial ordinance No. 337 1 Abolishing the organization of the state- ^{3/31} promulgated owned forest products market.

Imperial ordinance No. 381 1 Partially revising the government ^{4/8} promulgated organizations, ^{for} ~~of~~ the experimental farms, ^{for} ~~of~~ the silk conditioning house, ^{for} ~~of~~ the silk yarn experimental station, ^{for} ~~of~~ the fisheries school, ^{for} ~~of~~ the fisheries experimental station; and ~~the~~ Imperial ordinance No. 190 of 1934.

Imperial ordinance No. 416 1 Partially revising ~~the~~ government

organization of the Forestry Bureau.

Imperial ordinance
No. 879

* Deciding the government organization of ^{10/24} promulgated

the Food Control Committee. Abolishing

the government organization of the rice

regulating committee.

No. 750
751

~~* Deciding matters concerning the partial~~ ^{1/1} promulgated
revision of the
organization ~~establishing special govern-~~

ment officers of the Agriculture and

Forestry ^{Ministry} ~~Section~~ for the realization of

the simplification of the administration,

and ~~at the~~ ^{of the} ~~eighteen~~ Imperial ordinance
for establishing temporary personnel under its jurisdiction
~~among~~ the government organization of

of the Agriculture and Forestry ^{Ministry} ~~Department~~
and eighteen other Imperial ordinances
for the realization of the simplification

of the administration.

No. 819

Deciding the government organization of ^{12/4} promulgated

Appraisal.
Fishery Rating and Investigation

Committee.

1 Deciding ~~on~~ ~~that~~ that the inspecting ^{12/4} decided

Technicians shall not be treated as 'Kamin'
(i.e. junior officials) by limiting
the application of the matters which necessitate
the approval of a cabinet conference
to the extent of its amending
draft.

Imperial ordinance
No. 17

1 Partially revising the organization for '17 promulgated
establishing special government
and the like under the jurisdiction of
officers in the Commerce and Industry,

~~Section 10 returns (RO).~~

Imperial ordinance
No. 46

1 Partially revising the government '31 promulgated
organization of the ^{Ministry} Department of Commerce
and Industry.

Imperial ordinance

No. 47

1 Partially revising the Industrial '31 promulgated
products Gauge Standardization
Investigation Board.

of the Ministry
of

SW-17

P. 17

S. Kusano

Imperial ordinance 88	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.		
137	Ditto.	2/18	promulgated
141	Establishing the organization of the Industrial Equipment Valuation Committee.	3/7	"
181	Partially revising the organization of the Important Minerals Committee.	"	"
339	Partially revising the organization of the Patent Office.	3/18	"
342	Partially revising the organization of the Invention Encouragement Committee.	4/1	"
343	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.	"	"
468	Ditto.	"	"
469	Partially revising the organization of the Fancy Mats Inspection Institute and other	5/2	"

	Imperial Ordinances.	"	"
567	Abolishing Imperial Ordinance No. 362 of 1932, the establishment of the Temporary Investigation Office for ^{the} Overseas Raw Rilk Market.	6/10	"
576	Partially revising the organization of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry, and abolishing Imperial Ordinance No. 388 of 1939.	6/17	"
577	Partially revising the ordinance for the employment of temporary staffs under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.	"	"
578	Partially revising the organization of mining inspection bureaus.	"	"
586	Establishing the organization of the Inspection Committee for Losses of the Industrial Equipments Corporation.	6/20	"
601	Partially revising the organization of the Price Bureau.	7/1	"
752	Partially revising the organization of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry for the purpose		